FILED 3/20/2020
DOCUMENT NO. 01561-2020
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Liong Wang
From: Hong Wang
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 5:01 PM
To: Dale Eastmond
Cc: Mark Long; Jeff Bates; Rachael Dziechciarz; Dorothy Menasco
Subject: RE: Docket No. 20200034-TP Request for approval of amendment to interconnection, unbundling,
resale, and collocation agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications, LLC d/b/a AT&T Florida
d/b/a AT&T Southeast and Spectrotel, Inc.
Tracking: Recipient Delivery Read
Dale Eastmond Delivered: 3/20/2020 5:01 PM
Mark Long Delivered: 3/20/2020 5:01 PM
Jeff Bates Delivered: 3/20/2020 5:01 PM
Rachael Dziechciarz Delivered: 3/20/2020 5:01 PM Read: 3/20/2020 5:02 PM
Dorothy Menasco Delivered: 3/20/2020 5:01 PM

Dale, per your request below, the title for Docket 20200034 has been changed to “Request for approval of amendment to
interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications, LLC d/b/a AT&T
Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast and Spectrotel, Inc. d/b/a OneTouch Communications d/b/a Touch Base Communications.”

Thanks!

Hong

From: Dale Eastmond <DEastmon@psc.state.fl.us>

Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 4:44 PM

To: Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Cc: Mark Long <MLONG@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Jeff Bates <JBates@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Rachael Dziechciarz
<RDziechc@psc.state.fl.us>; Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Subject: Docket No. 20200034-TP Request for approval of amendment to interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation
agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications, LLC d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast and Spectrotel, Inc.

Good afternoon Hong,
Could you please add both d/b/a’s to the docket title for Spectrotel, Inc. (TX722) as shown in the MCD?
Thank you so much.

Dale Eastmond

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0855

Phone: (850) 413-6542

Fax: (850) 413-6543

E-mail: Dale.Eastmond@psc.state.fl.us






